From: Robert Fagerness

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: VRAA Submitted - 964 A Street Hayward, APN 428-56-37
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:55:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

VRAA Submittal and Check.pdf

Paresh,

My client would like to proceed and have the County take the lead to assist in the review of available
information to determine if any additional investigation, management plan, or remediation is
required for the above referenced site. Attached is a PDF of the VRAA and copy of the check
(Deposit). This information is going in the mail today for delivery first thing Monday morning. | really
appreciate your help with this and will upload information that has been made available to me to
the County’s web portal. Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any question or information
needed to complete your review. Thank you.

Robert

Rob Fagerness
Senior Engineer — P.E.

Tel: (916) 288-8176
Cell: (916) 296-5138

Email: r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com
Web: www.escreenlogic.com

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Robert Fagerness <r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com>

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: Phase Il Investigation 964 A Street Hayward

Hello Robert,

Thank you for the report. Many sites located in the City of Hayward have been overseen by the
Regional Water Board. As such, Alameda County contacted the Regional Water Board to determine
whether they would be reviewing this report. Just last week, the Regional Board concurred with
Alameda County’s review and oversight of this case. Alameda County’s Site Cleanup Program (SCP)
is a fee-based oversight program, similar to the Regional Water Board and DTSC’s Voluntary Cleanup
Programs. To that end, please complete and submit the attached “Request for Preliminary Site
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

ALAMEDA COUNTY ENVIIE'ONMENTAL PROTEgTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
HEALTH CARE SERVICES A,amedaa‘ c:\ 9?"5{}28 6;7"’.}’ w
AGENCY (510) 567-6700
REBECCA GEBHART, Interim Director FAX (510) 337-9335

REQUEST FOR PRELIMINARY SITE REVIEW
FOR VOLUNTARY REMEDIAL ACTION AGREEMENT (VRAA)

The Responsible Party identified below hereby requests that the Alameda County Department of Envircnmental
Health (ACDEH) provide preliminary site review to make a determination as to whether a Voluntary Remedial Action
Program (VRAP) case will be required to be open for the site identified below.

Date of Request: MOU- /(' 20/7

Site Address: 964 A Street | site APN: 428-56-37

Approximate Size of Site: 0.2.'; Acras l Current Land Use: Vacant Commercial BuIIdIngr
City: Hayward | state: ca | ZIP Code: 94541

| Type and Extent of Contamination: identify history of site, substances found at site, and reason site is eligible for the

’ Voluntary Remedial Action Program. Property was most recently used as a video rental store. Prior to this it was an

| automotive repair and parts facility. During an initial Phase Il investigation the halogenated VOC perchloroethylene {PCE)

| was identified In sub-slab soll vapor sampling slightly exceeding ESLs concentration for commercial standards. An
additional Phase |l investigation was conducted to determine lateral extent of sub slab soil vapor PCE concentrations as
well as investigate soil and ground water media at the suspected source area. PCE was not detected in soil above

| anaiytical reporting limits. Two groundwater grab samples were collected near suspacted release area and trace

I concentrations of PCE was detected in the most down gradient water sample.

' Planned Redé&elopm'ent: Provide brief Eté&&i}t%f type of pfanr;d mdevegt;p;nent.
| Property will remain commercial land use. Proposal for redevelopment of property into dentist offices.

.. . __._ . RESPONSIBLEPARTYENTERINGAGREEMENT .
Name: WFGP Type of Entity: LLC.

Contact Name: Ben Weinstein Phone: 510-836-0006

| Current address: 425 15™ Street Email: ben@weinsteinlocal.com

| City: Oakland | stawe:ca Lo | ZIP Code: 94612
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~ CURRENT PROPERTY OWNER i |
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The Responsible Party shall submit to ACDEH all background information, environmental assessment reports
(including Phase | Environmental Assessment Reports), analytical results, and if redevelopment is proposed, include
any info available on development project (conceptual plans, planning documents, etc). All available information is to
be provided to ACDEH by the Responsible Party within 5 working days of any request.

By signing below, Responsible Party and Current Property Owner represent that the Responsible Party has the
authority to make this request and enter into a Voluntary Remedial Action Agreement.

Responsible Party Signature e ————

| — j
Current Property Owner Signature @

10-26-2016






ALAMEDA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOLUNTARY REMEDIAL ACTION PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Responsible parties for a release of waste may request that the Alameda County Department of
Environmental Health (ACDEH) provide regulatory oversight for investigation and cleanup of
contaminated sites under California Heaith and Safety Code Section 101480. ACDEH may supervise the
remedial action provided that adequate staff resources and the requisite technical expertise and
capabilities are available. Supervision by ACDEH is provided pursuant to a Remedial Action Agreement.

In order to request that ACDEH conduct a preliminary review for your site, please follow the steps
provided below.

1. Complete the request form with site, responsible party, and current property owner information.

2. Submit a deposit of $1,000.00 payable to Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
with the site address and APN(s) written on the check. Checks are to be mailed to the attention
of ACDEH Finance Department, Suite 111, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502.

a. This deposit will be applied towards work performed for opening an account, preliminary site
review time by ACDEH staff, and determination whether a VRAP case needs to be opened.

3. Submit all technical reports in pdf format describing the environmental conditions for the site onto
ACDEH's FTP site.

a. Detailed instructions for submission of electronic documents to the ACDEH FTP site is
available on line at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/upload_instructions.pdf.

Submit the completed request form and send it to Paresh Khatri, ACDEH, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway,
Alameda, CA 94501 (email preferred: paresh.khatri@acgov.org).

Once ACDEH has received payment and requisite documents have been uploaded to the FTP site,
ACDEH will complete its review within 30 days. ACDEH will review the submitted information for
completeness and may consult with other regulatory agencies to make a determination as to whether a
VRAP case will be required to be opened. ACDEH may request additional information and an in person
meeting during the preliminary review process.






T o e e e e e g e

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. ' 2650
eScreenlogic, Inc. “j%g:g
11249 Gold Country Bivd Ste 165

.

Gold River, CA 95776

: ' g 11/16/2017
PAYTO THE
ORDER OF

Alameda Cdunty Department of Environmental Health =~ * **1,000.00

One thousand and 00/1 Oowintn*ik*"*n*mitmﬁ*t*a ****'I'*t***I'w*****tmﬂtmt*t*!*ﬂ*mtitif“tﬁ_ﬂ*ttttt

DOLLARS f

-

Alameda County Department of Envir@m‘enta'i Healtl T
gCDE‘H Finance Department LR A gl S
uite 111 RO 2 N /
MEMO 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway o ' 7 4o
Alameda, CA 94502 UZB- 5b-3D ATURE / -

Site Addeg PRt E e WS AT €288%% . 3eDLBORO M ‘

& Recycled r utilizes 30% post-consumer content
eScreenLogic, Inc. 2650
11/16/2017 Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
Deposit for 7371B. Site Address: 964 A Street | Site £ 1,000.00
Checking (WFB A/P)

Site Address: 964 A Street | Site APN: 428-56-37 1,000.00






Review” form and we commence with the site review.

Sincerely,

Paresh C Khatri

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist

Local Oversight & Site Cleanup Program Manager
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Ph: 510-777-2478
Fax: 510-337-9335

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Robert Fagerness [mailto:r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com]
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: Phase Il Investigation 964 A Street Hayward

Hey Mark and Paresh,

I am checking in on this project. | know you guys are busy with bigger fish to fry, but | the client has
been hounding me on what next steps may be for their project. | am curious if you had a chance to
review the Phase Il Report that | sent you and what your thoughts are. Any insight you can share
would be helpful. Thank you in advance!

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 5:11 PM
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: Phase Il Investigation 964 A Street Hayward

Mark,
Thank you and Paresh for such a speedy response! | look forward to working with Alameda County.
Robert

Rob Fagerness
Senior Engineer — P.E.
Tel: (916) 288-8176
Cell: (916) 296-5138

Email: r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com
Web: www.escreenlogic.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Robert Fagerness <r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com>

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Phase Il Investigation 964 A Street Hayward

Robert,

Thanks for the Phase 2 report. | have already passed your message along to Paresh
Khatri, Supervisor for our group, and he will review the information and figure out a path
forward. He’s copied on this message. | wanted to let you know it's not gone into a black
hole.

If you have questions, please let us know.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Robert Fagerness [mailto:r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:00 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

<Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: Phase Il Investigation 964 A Street Hayward

Mark,

On behalf of my client and per my conversation with Monica or your department, | am sending you,
and the County of Alameda, the results of a Phase Il investigation conducted at the above
referenced address. Based on my findings from the investigation, soil vapor and groundwater have
been impacted by historical automotive land use activities which occurred many years ago. The
concentrations of the chemical of concern (PCE) are at DeMinimis levels in the groundwater;
however, was detected slightly above the ESL (commercial indoor air) in one of seven soil vapor
samples collected. No VOCs were identified in the shallow soil from the suspected source area.

Once you have had a chance to review the attached report, | would appreciate your input with
respect to what, if any additional assessment may be required. The property is slated to have a
future commercial land use, so | assume that some form of worker safety or management plan may
be required for the PCE identified in the shallow soil vapor. Your assistance is greatly appreciated.
Thank you.

Robert

Rob Fagerness

Senior Engineer — P.E.

Tel: (916) 288-8176

Cell: (916) 296-5138

Email: r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com

Web: www.escreenlogic.com



mailto:mark.detterman@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com
mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org
mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org
mailto:r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com
http://www.escreenlogic.com/




